
, __ A_P_P_L-IC_A_T_IO_N_,,,_FO-R~ 

LISTE.:a,JILDING 

~"1, 
City of Westminster 

'l~f CONSEllfT 
Planning (Llstad Bulldlngs and ~ . ' ,,, , f!V:nl /'''/ , . • 
canservattonAreas Act1990 PLAN;1J;•/U ;.,.\;,. :.;,~ ~11_ CA.\1D/:J\j 

Please read the notes overleaf before answering any questions. Complete all sections n BL~IS ™1-~i,s al!ii:f ~[ p~ 
Four copies of the completed form and four sets of drawings as specified in Note overleaf ore ~tq'u)\\itd.. ....... ,. 

RN No: 

question. 

1 Applicant Agent (if any) to whom correspondence will be sent. 

Name: -11(E' A/l1()S Ph?["Jf88HJ'P llTD Name: [2Q.l3 :fS11<:TES /211? 
Address: fD{J 1f\'RK LAAJ1£, L-ONVO/\.J 
_____ Postc~e h/ l'vf~ · 
Tel.No. 01/ IT] /OQ'f). 

A~·irJPif ~!od~~ 

Tel. No. ITT I lf/)3 maO) ~ef: ___ _ 

2 Address of Application Site 
_<5=.-.•/..K..J{;{.....,_°/;...._/A"-"INe-'A'--"'\\J._......f.N~l£'---+J_...,/A....__N"""'£11.,,_) ---=---h/,_,,./.;c,__,.f,_,,_, ___ postCode---f-'W~~~'---''+-'-/ •--

3 Description of Proposed Works 
a. Does the proposal involve demolition of listed building(s)? 

(If yes, specify bujldings or parts of buildings affected): 

"!Hf APPWJYTlON 18 @e II ~Mf 70 
_ND - ~=~ U4t[[ 1H'f 111.JI I.Pl~. NO 

b. Will there be alterations and/or extensions to listed building(s)? 
(if yes, give a brief description of works proposed, both internal and external): 12&! 

4 Alterations or Extensions (to be answered only if work olve alterations or extensions) 

Materials - specify type and colour of materials ond applied finishes wh 

NO 

Walls&roof _________ ----:::'7""-==----,r-t--h--------------

Windowsanddoon _____ ~--=-------l~ic:-+'--------------
lntemalsurfaces ____ ,_,,,:;;_ _____________________ _ 

5 Submission of Application for Planning Permission 
or Advertisement Consent 
Hos an application for planning permission been submitted in resped of the proposed works? YES 10: I I m: 
lfno,pleasestatereason: __________________________ -=_ 

Has an application for advertisement consent been submitted in resped of the proposed works? 

6 Plans and Drawings 

Please return the completed appllcatlon form and drawings to the Department of Planning and' Environment 
Westminster City Coundl, PO Box 240, City Hall, 64 Vldorla Street, LONDON SW1 E 6QP or by hand to the Plannlng 
Desk, One Stop Services at the above address. 



.....----------,, 
A GUIDE TO APPLICANTS FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT ,. 
Listed building consent is required for ony works which involve partial or complete demolition, extension or alaion (either 
internal or external) of a listed building or any structures which fall within its curtilage. If you require advice orl'Wl':ether your 
building is listed or whether the works you are proposing require listed building consent, you are advised to contact the following 
numbers: 

For buildings within Wl ............................................. ___ .............................................................. ----·· .. ············ 071-798 2927 
For buildings within WC2, SWl , SW?, EC4 ...................... . ...... 071-798 2977 
For buildings within NWl, NW6, NWS, W2, W9, Wl O, Wl 1 ...................... 071-798 2924 

Listed building consent is additional to ond does not remove the need to obtain planning permission, conservation area consent or 
advertisement consent when necessary (see Q5). It is necessary for the City Council to consult with and gain direction from the 
Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission before consent can be granted. 

Ql. Name and Address of Applicant/Agent 
If the form is completed by an agent all correspondence from the City Council will be sent to him or her. Please give a contact name 
or reference. 

Q2. Address of Application Site 
The application should be accompanied by a plan or sketch to a scale of 1: 1250 showing the site to which it refers and its 
boundary and relationship-to adjoining properties. The application site should be edged ;r, red and any adjoining land owned by 
the applicant edged in blue. 

Q3. Description of Proposed Works 
Please tick the appropriate boxes and provide a summary of the works proposed to the listed building(s) including any demolition 
or alteratii:ms internally or externally. Also specify any structure within the curtilage to be removed or altered. 

Q4. Alterations or Extensions 
Please specify the type, colour, style of materials and applied finishes to be used both internally and externally. Also specify any 
structures within the curtilage to be removed or altered. 

QS. Submission of an Application for Planning Permission, Conservation Area or 
Advertisement Consent 

Works which need planning permission will require the submission of a separate application. Likewise, if your proposal includes 
partial or complete demolition of an unlisted building or structure in a conservation oreo, conservation area consent may be 
required. Advertisement consent will be necessary if your proposal involves the installation of an illuminated sign and.may also be 
necessary for other types of advertisements. All these applications should be made at the same time. The relevant forms can be 
obtained from the Department of Planning ond Transportation at the address given at the end of this application form. 

Q6. Plans and Drawings 
Four copies of drawings to a scale of 1: 100 or 1 :50 are required showing existing and proposed floor plans, elevations ond 
sections. All plons and drawings submitted for approval should be identified by o distinctive reference number. Plans should also 
show a north point, the metric scale and indicate whether enlarged from an ordnance survey map or drawn from survey. Materials 
and finishes should be indicated on drawings and the extent of proposed works clearly shown and fully annotated. If consent for 
partial demolition is required, the parts of the building(s) affected should be clearly marked in red on existing floor plans, sections 
and elevations. Photographs showing relevant areas of the building may assist in securing a speedier decision. 

If you wish to enclose any additional information please do so in the form of o covering letter. 
Your application will be delayed If Insufficient Information Is received by the City Council. 

PART II - Site Ownership 
When making an application for listed building consent, it is important that you provide information about the ownership of the 
application site by filling in an appropriate certificate. 

It is an offence knowingly or recklesssly to complete o folse or misleading certificate. 

N.B. An OWNER is the freeholder of the site and anyone who hos a leasehold interest with at leost 7 years unexpired. 

Use Certificate A if you are the sole owner of oll the land ond buildings to which the application relates. If you are not the only 
owner of all the application site then ony other person who qualifies as on owner must be informed of the terms of your 
application. lf you con identify all other owners you must serve o notice c,n them using the wording shown in Notice 1 . Once you 
have done this, complete certificate Band submit itto the City Council with your application. Use certificate C if you do not know the 
names of ALL the owne·rs of the application site, and certificate D if you do not know ANY of the owners of the site. In these cases 
you will need to print a notice in o local newspoper using the wording of Notice 2 as well as notify all known owners using the 
wording of Notice 1. Certificates C and D and Notice 2 are available from the City Council at the address given at the end of this 
application form. " · .. 



,, .--P_A_R_T_II ___ S_it_e_O_w_n_e_r_s_h_ip-------------·------------, 

IT IS A.FENCE KNOWLINGL Y OR RECKLESSLY TO COMPLETE A FALSE OR MISLEADING CERTIFICATE. 

CERTIFICATE A 
Under Regulation 6 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 

(Owner's Certificate) 

I certify that: 

CERTIFICATE B 

Under Regulation 6 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulatlons 1990 

I certify that: 

I have/The applicant has given the required notice to everyone else who, atthe beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the 
dote of this application was the owner of any part of the land to which this application relates as listed below. 

Owners name: Address at which notice 
was served 

Date on which notice 
was served 

Signed ________________________ Date: __________ _ 

onbehalfof: ____________________________________ _ 

NOTICE No 1 (Example) 
Under Regulation 6 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 

Proposeddevelopmentat(al-------------------------------

lgivenoticethat(b) __________________________________ _ 

is applying to Westminster City Council for listed building consent to: 

!cl-------------------------------------

Any owner of the land wha wishes to make representations about this application should write to the Department of Planning and 
T ranspartation, Westminster City Council, PO Box 240, City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, London SWl E 6QP within 21 days of the date 
of service of this notic~. 

Insert: 
(al address or location of the proposed development 
(bl applicant's name 
(cl descriptio(l of the proposed development 

Signed ________________________ _ Date: __________ _ 

onbehalfof:' ___________________________________ _ 



.------D-u_p_l-ic_a_t_e_A_p_p_l_ic_a_t-io_n_s_/_R_e_s_u_b_m_l_s_s_lo_n_s _________________ __, i 
Have you submitted a duplication application? YES c:aJ NO 

If yes, and you have alreody submitted your duplicate, please give our Registered Number: 

RN: _________________ _ 

Do you want your application to be considered as a resubmission of an earlier application 
that was either refused or withdrawn? 

If yes, plea{e give our Registered Number and the date that your earlier application was 
refused/withdrawn (delete as appropriate): 

NO 

RN: ___________________ _ Date: __________________ _ 

Check List 
Please use this list to check that your application for listed building consent has been completed correctly. 

l ✓ I Have you provided 4 copies of plans for each separate application showing clearly and accurately, to a metric 
scale, the existing site or building (including uses) and what changes you intend to make? 

.Have you provided 4 copies of a location plan, drawn to scale with the site outlined in red and any land in the 
same ownership outlined in blue? 

Have you provided enough information including good quali1y photographs of the site (marked as necessary) so 
that your proposals can be fully understood? 

Have you signed, dated and fully completed 4 copies of the application form for each separate application? 

Have you given full information on who owns the land involved? Have the cor-ect notices been served on the 
owners (if there are other owners apart from the applicant)? (See Part II) 

Please Note:-

lf you cannot put a tick to every question your application Is probably Incomplete and will not be dealt with If 
submitted. 

Please submit completed applications to:-

Plannlng and Environment Department 

Development Division, 
Westminster City Council, 
PO Box 240, 
City Hall, 
64 Victoria Street, 
LONDON SWl E 6QP. 

or by hand to the Planning Desk. One Stop Services on the l st Floor of City Hall. 64 Victoria Street. London, SWl E 6QP. 


